
F r o m : 

S e n t : 

T o : 

S u b j e c t : 

Sawye r , M a r k 

17 J u n e 2017 20:46 
' A l e x W o o d m a n ' ; ' M a r y H a r p l e y ' ; ' T o b y G o u l d ' ; ' s love ' 

F W : I m m i g r a t i o n h o u s i n g i ssue [OFFICIAL-SENSIT IVE] 

Alex, 

T have included Mary Stuart and Toby to consider. 

Mark 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 

From: Lizzie Clifford [Lizzie.Clifford(g).communities.asi.gov.uk] 

Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2017 08:22 PM G M T Standard Time 

To: Barradell, John 

Cc: Sawyer, Mark; 'bbrownlee@westminster.gov.uk'; LakhbirHans 

Subject: Immigration housing issue[OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE] 

D e a r J o h n , 

W e h a v e h a d a q u e r y t o d a y f r o m i m m i g r a t i o n se rv i ces v ia c o l l e a g u e s a t D C L G . Consc ious t h a t w e m a y h a v e m o r e l i k e t h i s a n d i t w o u l d b e g o o d t o a g r e e o u r p r o c e d u r e f o r e n g a g i n g w i t h o t h e r se rv i ces l i k e t h i s . 

B a r b a r a - t o n o t e t h e y w e r e k e e n t o l i nk u p d i rec t w i t h y o u r h o u s i n g o f f i cers . 

Can w e discuss t o m o r r o w f i r s t t h i n g h o w w e a p p r o a c h t h i s a n d o t h e r s l i ke i t ? 

M a n y t h a n k s , 

L izz ie 

From: S u z a n n e K o c h a n o w s k i 

Sent: 17 J u n e 2 0 1 7 1 5 : 5 2 

To: L izz ie Cl i f ford 

Subject: I m m i g r a t i o n hous ing issue 

Lizzie - I 'm w o r k i n g in t h e n e w v i c t i m s u n i t . 

T h e i m m i g r a t i o n se rv i ce h a v e h a d a q u e r y f r o m a f a m i l y r e a c c o m m o d a t i o n f o r r e l a t i v e s c o m i n g f r o m o v e r s e a s . T h i s is n o t f o r t h e m t o a n s w e r . 

Can I l i nk t h e m i n t o s o m e o n e f r o m t h e h o u s i n g se rv i ce? A s s u m i n g t h e y a r e m a n a g i n g t h e f a m i l y ' s a c c o m m o d a t i o n , a n d t h e n w i l l be a w a r e o f w h e t h e r t h i s can a c c o m m o d a t e f r i e n d s a n d f a m i l y v i s i t o r s . 

S o r r y I 'm s t r u g g l i n g t o g e t a c lea r c o n t a c t p o i n t o n t h e h u m a n i t a r i a n ass is tance s ide . 

T h a n k s 

S u z a n n e 

S u z a n n e K o c h a n o w s k i 

D e p a r t m e n t f o r C o m m u n i t i e s a n d Local G o v e r n m e n t 

T h i s e m a i l and any f i l e s t r a n s m i t t e d w i t h i t are p r i v a t e and i n t e n d e d s o l e l y f o r t h e use of the i n d i v i d u a l o r e n t i t y t o which t h e y a r e addressed. I f you a r e not t h e i n t e n d e d r e c i p i e n t 
the E - m a i l and any f i l e s have been t r a n s m i t t e d t o you i n e r r o r and any copying, d i s t r i b u t i o n or o t h e r use of t h e i n f o r m a t i o n c o n t a i n e d i n them i s s t r i c t l y p r o h i b i t e d . 

N o t h i n g i n t h i s E - m a i l message amounts t o a c o n t r a c t u a l o r o t h e r l e g a l corrmitment on the p a r t o f t h e Government u n l e s s c o n f i r m e d by a corrmunication s i g n e d on b e h a l f o f the S e c r e t a r y of 
S t a t e . 

The Department's computer systems may be m o n i t o r e d and communications c a r r i e d on them r e c o r d e d , t o secure t h e e f f e c t i v e o p e r a t i o n o f the system and f o r o t h e r l a w f u l purposes. 
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